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REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR101641 2025-04-30 08:46:40

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Werner@kirkgroup.co.za

Reason for Credit: Client Returned
Customer Name: SAVEMOR LIQUOR MARLOTH
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2025-04-25 Doc.Ref: UPL-9868396 GRV: UPLIFTED Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: R0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QTyY
700023189U HOOCH PASSION FRUIT 1 X 275ML EA 1 x 275ML W5 Client Returned 12
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL-9868396 (1 Product Type) 12

17

Authorized by:
[date]




Nsikwazi Mbuyane

From: Lee Jacobs

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 14:21

To: Nokwazi Mbuyane

Cc: Francois Weitsz; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald

Subject: RE: [REPFORCE] Task Created - MARLOTH SAVEMOR LIQUOR 80820 (Ref: TOPLOW)
Attachments: Task_dd58cce5f8704dd5af5116153ed4ed6b_20250417103501.pdf

Good Day

(@Nokwazi will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9868396

Created for: KWV

Location: MARLOTH SAVEMOR LIQUOR 80820

Address: 3884 OLIFANTS ROAD, MARLOTH PARK; NKOMAZI
Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 17 Apr 2025, 10:36

Task Due Date:

Customer Code: TOPLOW

Task Summary Detail: 2

Upliftment request G- C L_} -0 L1



Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Hooch Passion Fruit 4(6x275ml)(275 ml) Case (6 Units)
SKU Code 901259

Bar code 6002323023173
UuoOM PC

Quantity required? Quantity: 2
Reason

Quality issue

Comments

Quality Issue
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